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EECBG Funding Opportunity 
Announcement (FOA) Information

Title: Recovery Act – Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grants – Formula Grants

Announcement Number: DE-FOA-0000013

Announcement Issued:  March 26, 2009
Amendment 001 Issued:  April 13, 2009
Amendment 002 Issued:  April 24, 2009
Amendment 003 Issued:  May 11, 2009

Closing Date for all applicants: June 25, 2009
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Registration Requirements

• Applicants must obtain a DUNS number at
http://www.dnb.com/US/duns_update/

• Applicants must register with the CCR at 
http://www.ccr.gov/

• Applicants must register with FedConnect to submit 
their application at  www.fedconnect.net

• Applicants who are not registered with CCR and 
FedConnect should allow at least 10 days to 
complete these requirements.  Start this process as 
soon as possible.

http://www.dnb.com/US/duns_update/�
http://www.ccr.gov/�
http://www.fedconnect.net/�
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Q:  Do I Access the FOA at Grants.gov or at 
FedConnect?

Access the FOA at FedConnect.net.  

Q:  What do I need to do at Grants.gov?

Applicants only need to do one action at grants.gov:  download the 
“application package”.  You can find it there by clicking on “Apply for 
Grants”, then clicking on “download a grant application package” -
use CFDA number 81.128.  You will need to have the proper version of 
Adobe. Once you download the application package, save it on your 
computer.  

This is the only action you need to do in grants.gov.  
No grants.gov registration is required.
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Q:  How do I find the FOA in FedConnect?
On the Main Page, click on Search Public Opportunities and Awards

For information on the system, click here to access the pdf “Ready, Set, Go!”
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Under Search Criteria, select Issuing Office and type in NETL.  Click on Search. 
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Click on Recovery Act – EECBG Program to access the FOA and all attachments.
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Click on BODY under Solicitation to view the announcement.

Amendments to the announcement have been issued!  Be certain that you are looking at the 
documents under “Amendment 000003”  to view the most current information (Amendment 
000003 is not seen in picture above).  
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Q:  Is the application package from 
grants.gov all I need to submit as my 
EECBG application?

No - the application package in grants.gov is a template that 
other documents must be added to.
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Q:  Where do I find the remainder of the 
application documents?

The remainder of the application documents, with the exception 
of the SF424A and the documents that are created by the 
applicant, are located as attachments to the FOA in 
FedConnect.  
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Name of Document Location of Document

Application for Federal 
Assistance – SF424

In grants.gov forms package

Project/Performance Site 
Location(s)

In grants.gov forms package

Project Activity File Attachment B1

SF 424A  File - Budget 
Information for  Non-
Construction Programs

DOE Financial Assistance Forms Page at 
http://management.energy.gov/business_doe/business_

forms.htm.

Budget Justification File Created by Applicant

http://management.energy.gov/business_doe/business_forms.htm�
http://management.energy.gov/business_doe/business_forms.htm�
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Subaward Budget File(s) (if 
applicable)

Created by Applicant

Financial Management      
Assessment

Attachment B2

EECS Strategy Format 
(units of local government 
and Indian Tribes only) 

Attachment D

EECS Strategy (states only) Attachment E

Assurances Created by Applicant

SF-LLL Disclosure of 
Lobbying Activities (if 
applicable)

In grants.gov forms package

NEPA Information NETL F 
451.1-1/3-EECBG

Attachment B3
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Q:  Where do I find the Attachments?

The Attachments that must be submitted with your application are 
located with the FOA in FedConnect
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Q:  How do I submit a question?  
To submit questions about this announcement or to submit an application, 
Registered Users click on Sign In if you have not already done so.
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CRITICAL STEP!  Join the Response Team. Not only do you have to sign in 
to FedConnect, but you MUST join the Response Team to view questions and to 
submit your application.     
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Once you’ve joined the Response Team, the Inbox will contain replies to questions already submitted 
by other vendors. (Notice, also, that a message alerts you to amendments.)

To submit a question, click on New in the Inbox.  
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Q:  My Outbox shows my question as 
“queued”.  Why hasn’t it gotten to DOE?

• In FedConnect, “queued” does NOT mean your question is 
“stuck” in FedConnect and has not yet been released.  

“Queued” means DOE has the question and is preparing an 
answer.  
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Q:  What documents should be in my 
application?
• If you are NOT submitting an Energy Efficiency and 

Conservation Strategy (EECS) with your initial application, your 
application should contain the following documents:
– SF424 Application for Federal Assistance
– Project/Performance Site Location Form
– Project Activity File noting an activity under Activity Area 1 

(Development of the EECS)
– Financial Management Assessment
– Assurances:  ARRA 2009 (Davis-Bacon) and Authorized 

Applicant Assurance (Resolution for Tribal Applicants)
– SF-LLL (if applicable)
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Q:  I’m ready to submit my EECS now, but 
I’d like to review some samples first.
Go to the “Solutions Center” at www.eecbg.energy.gov and click on “Development 
of an Energy Efficiency and Conservation Strategy” to view samples.  

http://www.eecbg.energy.gov/�
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Q:  What documents do I submit with my 
application if my EECS is ready?
• If you ARE submitting an EECS with your initial application, 

your application should contain the following documents:
– SF424 Application for Federal Assistance
– Project/Performance Site Location Form
– Project Activity Files – 1 per activity
– SF 424A Budget Information
– Budget Justification File
– Subaward Budget File
– Financial Management Assessment
– EECS (on either Attachment D or Attachment E)
– Assurances:  ARRA 2009 (Davis-Bacon) and Authorized 

Applicant Assurance (Resolution for Tribal Applicants)
– SF-LLL (if applicable)
– NEPA Forms (if applicable)
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Q:  What goes in the Budget Justification 
File?
• The Budget Justification File must contain the 

supporting documentation for the proposed costs.  
Costs can be based on competitive quotes or bids, 
catalogue pricing, published labor rates or actual 
labor rates.  Examples are as follows:  
– “$50,000 in equipment costs is for 5 widgets at a cost 

of $10,000/widget.  This cost is based on a quote 
from Widgets-R-Us”  

– “$500 in labor costs consists of a surveyor working an 
estimated 25 hours at $20/hour”

– “$1,000 in consultant costs:  10 hours x $100/hour 
utilizing “most favored customer” rate”
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Q:  How do I submit my application?
In FedConnect, click on “Create” under “Responses” – this will 
allow you to upload the final application file from your computer
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Q:  I’ve submitted my application.  What do I 
do now?

• Print and save the Confirmation Page you receive from 
FedConnect.   
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